

## LPE SAC Meeting 1/14/19 @ 9:05AM - Conference Room

### SAC BUSINESS:

1. Welcome and Introductions- Susan Johnston
  - a. Attendees:
    - Kristin Drury - Principal
    - Lori Merritt - PE, Staff Rep.
    - Maggi Pritchard - non-parent community member
    - Susan Fisher-Johnston, Voting parent, SAC Chair
    - Kayleen Park - Voting parent, PTIB Rep, DAC Liaison
    - Amy Long - Voting parent, SAC Vice-Chair
    - Courtney Striker - Voting parent, Recorder
    - Chelsea Wiik - Voting parent
  
2. Principal's Report - K. Drury
  - a. Final discussion of UIP for LPE
  - b. Safe and collaborative culture
  - c. Minimum 1 years growth in reading
    - i. Subpopulations not improving - why?
      1. Children with disabilities (Voyager program) and minority students
      2. State UIP - address subpopulations
        - a. School structure and consistency
        - b. Lack of continuity in the last 5 years
        - c. Compass meeting to address teacher accountability
          - i. State standards measure vs school growth measure (3 data points)
          - ii. Gifted and talented - New school wide system in place for for accountability- quarterly reports
  3. LPE specialists
    - a. Due to DCSD reform in the past 7 years, training that has been given is less than what was given previously
      - i. How many specialists do we have that has this training
      - ii. Do we want specialists in every building who can administer the kind of intervention
      - iii. Meeting to discuss spending money to get the kind of expertise needed at the school level
        1. All of LPE specialists are trained at the appropriate level
        2. Hasn't been a priority in the past
  - d. Spending/financial priorities

- i. Recently received a “closed the gap funds” given again (given approx. \$20,000 to spend before the end of the year)
  - 1. Needs are:
    - a. Red cat microphone system for teachers
    - b. New computers for teachers
  - 2. Biggest teacher priority is smaller class size
  - 3. Estimating student attendance of 300 students for 2019-20 school year

### 3. School/Staff report - L. Merritt

- a. Lighthouse recertification day (2/5/19) - One visitor from F. Covey to attend
  - i. History
  - ii. Student Lighthouse members to give tour
  - iii. Student panel
  - iv. Parent panel
- b. Schoolwide coaching day with Kathy Leeser(sp?)
  - i. Blown away with school growth
    - 1. Viable and and important WIG's
- c. Teacher WIG's
  - i. Posted week of 1/21/19)
- d. Franklin Covey Leader In Me Symposium
  - i. In Denver
  - ii. Handful of teachers from LPE to attend
- e. 7 Habits Foundations for Parents Training - February 6, 20, 27 5:30-8:30 @ LPE
  - i. Film and share link later
  - ii. PTIB to provide refreshments
  - iii. Daycare provided by volunteers
  - iv. K. Drury to create an list to incentivize attendance

### 4. PTIB update - K. Park

- a. Pancake breakfast - great success
- b. Dads and donuts - 1/25/19
- c. Book fair - coming up (February 11-14)
- d. Discussed ways for more parent involvement
  - i. Later meeting time
  - ii. Rich Payne presentation to PTIB and parents March 26
  - iii. Every other month
  - iv. Childcare w/ dinner for kids in gym during meeting
  - v. “Suggested” volunteer hours - or buy out volunteer hours
  - vi. Email blast for events - other than what Traci sends out

5. Stroh Ranch/Anthology Community Update - M. Pritchard
  - a. Listings: 6 active, 9 under contract, 6 sold in Dec., 1 month inventory, avg. 68 days on market
  - b. Court ruled against Stroh Ranch/Dominium challenge, appeal has been filed. Dominium granted a 90 day extension to pull permit - if nothing is done by 3/14/19 there will be no more extensions allowed

**SAC Responsibilities:**

1. LPE SAC November minutes review/approval - chair
  - a. Approved
2. DAC Update - K. Park
  - a. Matt Reynolds UIP presentation
    - i. Make sure school SACs are fully engaged on the right timeline
  - b. Potential school start time change
    - i. Survey
    - ii. Community outreach events
  - c. DAC Liaison position open 2019/20 school year for LPE
  - d. DAC meeting 1/15/19, 6:30 PM @ Castle Rock Middle school
  - e. Winter Forum 2/12/19 @ Cimarron Middle School
    - i. DAC finalizing details but will be focusing on student mental health and the Career and Technical Education (CTE) opportunities available for DCSD students
6. School Safety/Community Issues
  - a. Rich Payne presentation to SAC - discussed possibility evening presentation to PTIB so that it's school wide.
  - b. New Raptor system up and running

Next SAC meeting 2/4/19 @9:05 am - LPE conference room